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MEETING DATE: February 25, 2020 

 

TO: Board of Supervisors 

 

FROM: Shannan Moon, Sheriff-Coroner-Public Administrator 
 

SUBJECT: Resolution authorizing execution of an intergovernmental agreement 

between Nevada County and the United States Marshals Service to house 

federal detainees at the Wayne Brown Correctional Facility and continue 

the Jail Capital Projects Reserve within the General Fund. 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the resolution. 

 

FUNDING: This is a revenue contract and impacts the Sheriff’s Office Wayne Brown 

Correctional Facility Budget for FY 19-20. There is no negative impact to the General Fund.  

 
BACKGROUND: In 1993 the Sheriff’s Office entered into an agreement with the United States 
Marshals Service to house federal detainees at the Wayne Brown Correctional Facility.  In 2008 
the agreement was updated to receive a payment of $70 per inmate per day and $35 per hour 
reimbursement for transportation purposes.  The new agreement increases the rate to $136 per 
inmate per day, and a reimbursement of $57 per hour for transportation purposes.  Additional 
revenues received from the US Marshals Service for the Wayne Brown Correctional Facility FY 
19-20 Budget is estimated to be  $250,000. 
 
Funds received from the Federal Marshals Service since 2008 for Inmate Housing and 
transportation are in excess of $17,700,000. 
 
Resolution 08-026 also established a reserve within the General fund to be know as the Jail Capital 
Project Reserve to be used for projects related to the Wayne Brown Correction Facility and other 
needs of the Sheriff’s office not otherwise funded.  Some of the projects funded by this reserve 
include multiple significant electronic security upgrades, the new roof on the facility, painting and 
exterior retexturing of the facility and the contraband scanning devices. 
 
Initiated/Approved by: Shannan Moon, Sheriff -Coroner-Public Administrator 


